STATE OF MICHIGAN

DEPARTMENT OF el
ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY =u L‘
JACKSON DISTRICT OFFICE
GRETCHEN WHITMER PHILLIP D. ROOS
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

November 14, 2023

VIA EMAIL

Kyle Vogel

HMI Hardwoods, LLC
430 Division Street
Clinton, MI 49236

SRN: NO786 HMI Hardwoods, LLC County: Lenawee
VIOLATION NOTICE

Dear Kyle Vogel:

On October 10, 2023, the Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE), Air

Quality Division (AQD), conducted an inspection of HMI Hardwoods located at 430 Division

Street, Clinton, Michigan. The purpose of this inspection was to determine HMI Hardwoods’

compliance with the requirements of the federal Clean Air Act; Part 55, Air Pollution Control, of

the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (Act 451);

the Air Pollution Control Rules; and Permit to Install (PTI) 460-85.

During the inspection, staff observed the following:

Process Description Rule/Permit Condition Comments

Violated
28 MM BTU/hour wood fired PTI 460-85, Condition #16 Wood fired boiler carbon
boiler controlled by multi- monoxide (CO) monitor
cone collector readings suggest emissions

exceed PTI emission
limitations of 13.1 pounds per
hour and 57.5 tons per year.
28 MM BTU/hour wood fired | PTI 460-85, Condition #14 Opacity records show

boiler controlled by multi- multiple exceedances of 20%
cone collector permit limit.

Wood fuel handling system PTI 460-85, Condition #15 Improper handling of
collected air contaminants
resulting in accumulation of
contaminants on ground
around baghouses.

A previous Violation Notice issued August 1, 2018, detailed the above violations for CO
readings and sawdust accumulation around the collection system. Opacity was not previously
monitored before the 2018 Violation Notice was issued. This resulted in a stack test performed
in 2019, which showed compliance with CO and opacity readings. This indicates that the
emissions monitor and CO monitoring equipment are not reading correctly and require
calibration and/or maintenance: Furthermore; HMI Hardwoods is in violation of the U.S. EPA
federally administered BOILER MACT regulatory program (40 CFR Part 63, Subpart JJJJJJ —
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